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Description

The three towers on the Schlossberg hill (591m) overlook the Alsace plain and date from 11th to 12th centuries.
The middle tower, the Wahlenbourg, is the oldest. The Dagsbourg to the north and the Weckmund to the south
were built in the 12th century.

The Wahlenbourg:

The oldest of the three castles was constructed in 1006 by Hugues IV, Count of Eguisheim and his wife Heilwige,
Countess of Dabo, on the site of a Roman watch tower. In 1026, the castle was destroyed by Duke Ernest of
Swabia. The edifice was divided into three distinct parts: at the top was the Count's Residence, below was
accommodation for family retainers and officers, then at the bottom were barracks for soldiers and the stables.

The Dagsbourg:
This castle was built in 1144 by the Count of Ferrette but in 1197, after a revolt against the Emperor Henri IV, it
was destroyed by Philip of Swabia, the Emperor's brother.

The Weckmund:

At the death of the last direct descendant of the Counts of Eguisheim-Dabo in 1225, the Counts of Ferrette
became the closest heirs, but their claim was disputed by the Bishop of Strasbourg who declared war and
occupied the castles of Eguisheim. In 1226-1227, King Henry of Germany, ally of the Counts of Ferrette, built this
siege tower in the mower yard to control access to the castles. When peace returned, the Bishop retained the
Dagsbourg and the Weckmund reverted to the Count of Ferrette.

All three castles were destroyed in 1466 during the War of the Six Oboles.

Attention: From November 15 to March 15, the site is only accessible on foot.
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Rates in €
Adult rate : O

TOURIST OFFICE p—
Place du Beffroi - BP 104 67213 Obernai Cedex ,',O)ﬂﬂﬂﬂ;l;__

bage 2 on 2 Phone: +33 (0)3 88 95 64 13 - Fax: +33 (0)3 88 49 90 84~ LAlswce dont


http://www.tcpdf.org

	champs_pdf_1: info@tourisme-eguisheim-rouffach.com
	champs_pdf_2: 03 89 78 53 15


